
 
The Roxborough Water & Sanitation District and Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Regular 
Board meeting will be held in the Community Room at the West Metro Fire Station #15 located at 6222 N Roxborough Park Rd, Littleton, CO  
80125. This meeting can also be accessed via video conference at ZOOM Meeting ID 874 5981 8759; Password: 694389 

          Date: Wednesday, June 15, 2022  
     Time 8:00 am 

Board of Directors        Term Expiration 
Dave Bane         5/2023 
Ken Maas         5/2023 
Keith Lehmann        5/2025 
Christine Thomas        5/2025 
John Kim         5/2025 

 
I. Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum/Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest 
II. Public Comment/Public Comment on items not on Agenda 
III. 2021 Audit Presentation by Jason Adams of the Adams Group 

 
IV. CONVENE AS THE BOARD OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS (PVH) SUBDISTRICT OF THE RWSD 
V.  Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the PVH Subdistrict which is contained in and is part of the 
Minutes of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Minutes for the Regular Meeting on May 18, 2022.   

VI. Staff Reports 
a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Financial Reports 

VII. Board Action Items: 
a. Approve the 2021 Audit as presented by The Adams Group 
 

       ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE RWSD BOARD  
VIII.   Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on May 18, 2020. 
b. Ratify Payrolls for May 31 and June 15, 2022 
c. Ratify Payments since May 18, 2022:  
d. Approve Payments of Claims:  
e. Approve Moltz Construction Change Order #A.2 for $242,558.07 and 76 days for work related to the sodium 

hypochlorite generator and the Waterton Road access. 
f. Approve Pay App #4 for the WTP HSP Serving DWSD in the amount of $112,295.98 

 
IX.   Staff Reports 

a.     General Manager’s Report  
b      Legal Counsel Report  
c.      Operation Director’s Report 
d. Engineering Report/Water Use Graphs 
e. Financial Report 

 
X.  Board Action Items: 

a. Approve the 2021 Audit as presented by The Adams Group 

b. Consider James Kapp Appeal of SDC Increase 

c. Consider Steve Ketchum Appeal of Availability of Service Charges 

 

XI. Adjourn 



1 

 

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING   
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT AND THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS SUBDISTRICT OF ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION 
DISTRICT HELD  
May18, 2022 

 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District and the Board of 
Directors of the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict was held on May 18, 2022, at 8:00 a.m.  The meeting was  
conducted in person in the Community Room at West Metro Fire Station 15, 6222 N. Roxborough Park Drive, and 
via Zoom meeting. Notice of the meeting and the Zoom ID and Password were duly posted at the District’s 
Administrative Offices and on the District’s website, as required by State law. 
 
ATTENDANCE:   Directors:  Dave Bane  President 
     Ken Maas  Vice President 
     Christine Thomas  Treasurer 
     Keith Lehmann  Secretary 
     John Kim   Assistant Secretary  
 
  Consultants:  Bill Goetz, TST Infrastructure, LLC 
     Ted Snailum, TWS Financial 
     

RWSD Staff:  Barbara Biggs  
Mike Marcum 
Lisa Hoover 

       Lucie Taylor       
     Dorice Vidger  
 
  Zoom:   Alan Pogue, Icenogle Seaver Pogue, PC 
     Steven Throneberry  

    
CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Director Lehmann.  It was established that a 
quorum was in attendance and there were no conflicts of interest to disclose.  
 
SWEARING IN OF NEWLY ELECTED DIRECTORS AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS:  Keith Lehmann as a newly re-elected 
Director, Christine Thomas as a newly re-elected Director, and John Kim as a newly elected Director all took their 
Oath of Office before a notary public in advance of the meeting.  Director Lehmann opened the floor for 
nominations for new officers.  Upon a motion by Director Lehman, second by Director Thomas, and unanimous 
vote, the following Officers were elected by the Director: Dave Bane, President; Ken Maas, Vice President; 
Christine Thomas, Treasurer; Keith Lehmann, Secretary; and John Kim, Assistant Secretary.  
 
PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS SUBDISTRICT: 
Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and unanimous vote, the Board convened as the 
Board of the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and unanimous vote, the Board approved 
the Consent Agenda which consisted of: 

A. Approved the Minutes of the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation 
District which are contained in and part of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District Minutes for 
the April 20, 2022, Regular Meeting.  

 
  



2 

 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
Ms. Biggs provided a report on recent activities in the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict.  A copy of Ms. Biggs’ report 
is attached to these minutes. 
 
FINANCIAL PVH:  
Ted Snailum of TWS Financial presented the March 2022 Financial Recap for Plum Valley Heights.  Upon a motion 
from Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and unanimous vote, the Board approved the financial report for 
Plum Valley Heights. 
 
ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION 
DISTRICT BOARD: 
Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Maas, and unanimous vote, the Board adjourned as the 
Subdistrict Board and reconvened as the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District Board. 
  
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Upon a motion from Director Thomas, second by Director Maas, and unanimous vote, the Board approved the 
Consent Agenda which consisted of: 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on April 20, 2022.  

b.  Ratify Payrolls for April 30 and May 15, 2022  

c.  Ratify Payments since April 20, 2022: 101495-101530, 101537-101539, 101541, 101544, 101547, 101550-101554 

d.  Approve Payments of Claims: 101531-101536, 101540, 101542, 101543, 101545, 101546, 101548, 101549, 101555-
101566. 

e.  Approve Moltz Construction Change Order #2 for Steel Caps on the Pipe for the WTP High Zone Pump Project adding 
$3,739.22 and no additional time.  

f.  Approve Pay App #3 for the WTP HSP Serving DWSD in the amount of $103,443.55  

g.  Approve Pay App #2 for the Rampart Range Road Transmission Main Replacement in the amount of $19,090.25  
 

 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
Ms. Biggs provided the General Manager’s Report. A copy of Ms. Biggs’ report is attached to these minutes. 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT:   
Mr. Pogue indicated he would provide a report on the 2022 General Assembly in June or July. 
 

OPERATIONS: 
Mr. Marcum provided the Operations Report, and a copy is attached to these minutes.   
 

ENGINEERING: 
Mr. Goetz, of TST Infrastructure, provided the engineering status report to the Board.  A copy of Mr. Goetz’s report 
is attached to these minutes. 
 

FINANCIAL RWSD: 
Ted Snailum, of TWS Financial, presented the March 2022 RWSD Financial Statements to the Board.  Upon a 
motion by Director Maas, second by Director Thomas, and unanimous vote by the Board, the financial report was 
approved. 
 

BOARD ACTION ITEMS: 
 
I. Board Action Items: 

Consider Award of the Roxborough Lift Station Pump Replacement to Velocity Constructors, Inc. 

Upon a motion from Director Thomas and seconded by Director Bane, the Board unanimously awarded 

the bid for Roxborough Lift Station Pump Replacement to Velocity Construction and authorized staff to 

sign the notice of award.   

 

ADJOURN: 
Upon a motion by Director Thomas, second by Director Bane, and unanimous vote, the meeting was adjourned at 
9:29 a.m. 
 



3 

 

 
 
      Secretary of the meeting: ________________________ 



General Manager’s Report 
Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 

May 18, 2022 
 
 
 
Valley View Christian Church: 

 
• It is my understanding that the Church has paid the Chatfield East Property Owners Association 

(POA) $48,000 for an easement for the water line. 
• I reluctantly had TST put together a memo documenting the hydraulic modeling RWSD did for 

the water main to address concerns by the POA that the connection for the Church would 
impact the water pressure to the residents. 

• In November 2021 the Church made a deposit of $20,000 to cover the cost of engineering 
services for the water line. To date, $13,635.25 has been spent on developing alternatives and 
surveys. TST is developing a cost estimate for design based on the new alignment, and we will 
see if the remaining $6,364.75 is adequate or if additional funds will be required. 
 

Titan Road Industrial Park: 
 

• I have requested a project update from the engineer working on the car condo development. 
 

McMakin Property: 
 

• In 2016 Linda McMakin included a 40-acre parcel in the Subdistrict for 16 equivalent residential 
units (EQRs) including her existing home on the parcel. 

• In 2021 the Board agreed to an Amendment to the Inclusion Agreement to give Ms. McMakin 
more time to finalize development plans for the property. 

• Later in 2021 Ms. McMakin listed the property for sale. 
• It is now under contract, and the new owner has submitted a conceptual development plan to 

Douglas County for 16 EQRs. The conceptual site plan is attached to this report.  
• The project is in the presubmittal phase, so formal County review has not commenced, but the 

County’s comments on the presubmittal included a requirement for secondary access to the 
proposed development, which is not shown on the conceptual site plan. 
 
 







 
The Roxborough Water & Sanitation District and Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Regular 
Board meeting will be held in the Community Room at the West Metro Fire Station #15 located at 6222 N Roxborough Park Rd, Littleton, CO  
80125. This meeting can also be accessed via video conference at ZOOM Meeting ID 874 5981 8759; Password: 694389 

          Date: Wednesday, June 15, 2022  
     Time 8:00 am 

Board of Directors        Term Expiration 
Dave Bane         5/2023 
Ken Maas         5/2023 
Keith Lehmann        5/2025 
Christine Thomas        5/2025 
John Kim         5/2025 

 
I. Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum/Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest 
II. Public Comment/Public Comment on items not on Agenda 
III. 2021 Audit Presentation by Jason Adams of the Adams Group 

 
IV. CONVENE AS THE BOARD OF THE PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS (PVH) SUBDISTRICT OF THE RWSD 
V.  Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the PVH Subdistrict which is contained in and is part of the 
Minutes of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Minutes for the Regular Meeting on May 18, 2022.   

VI. Staff Reports 
a. General Manager’s Report 
b. Financial Reports 

VII. Board Action Items: 
a. Approve the 2021 Audit as presented by The Adams Group 
 

       ADJOURN AS THE PVH SUBDISTRICT OF RWSD AND CONVENE AS THE RWSD BOARD  
VIII.   Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the RWSD on May 18, 2020. 
b. Ratify Payrolls for May 31 and June 15, 2022 
c. Ratify Payments since May 18, 2022:  
d. Approve Payments of Claims:  
e. Approve Moltz Construction Change Order #A.2 for $242,558.07 and 76 days for work related to the sodium 

hypochlorite generator and the Waterton Road access. 
f. Approve Pay App #4 for the WTP HSP Serving DWSD in the amount of $112,295.98 

 
IX.   Staff Reports 

a.     General Manager’s Report  
b      Legal Counsel Report  
c.      Operation Director’s Report 
d. Engineering Report/Water Use Graphs 
e. Financial Report 

 
X.  Board Action Items: 

a. Approve the 2021 Audit as presented by The Adams Group 

b. Consider James Kapp Appeal of SDC Increase 

c. Consider Steve Ketchum Appeal of Availability of Service Charges 

 

XI. Adjourn 



















ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

 

 

 

2 

 

General Manager’s Report 

June 15, 2022 

 

Information Only 
 
Past Due Accounts: 

• As of May 31, we had 9 accounts with a past due balance of $9,133, compared to 17 accounts with a 
past due balance of $9,441 as of April 30.  

• We had 1 customer on the shut off list this month, and she has agreed to pay half of her past due 
account on June 17 and the remainder by July 1.  

• All payment agreements for past-due water and sewer bills are current except one. The one customer 
that is not making payments on his payment agreement has also failed to keep up with his current 
monthly bills, so we will certify his past due account to the County this Fall. 
 

 
 
 
 
Dominion Water and Sanitation District/Sterling Ranch: 

• Day-to-day operations going well.  

• RWSD has a contract with Dominion to operate their water distribution system and serve as the 
required Operator in Responsible Charge. In that role, Mike submitted the Annual Water Quality 
Report (AWQR) developed by the Sterling Ranch CAB with data provided by RWSD. Unfortunately, the 
CAB removed much of the required text and data, and the AWQR was rejected by the State. They are 
required to reissue the AWQR and distribute it to all residents and provide documentation to Mike 
that can be submitted to the State. 

                   

        

             

                 

       

             

                 

      

             

                 

      



ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

 

 

 

3 

 

• All easements and license agreements for the new plant access are final or in process. 

• We continue to get odor complaints regarding the Dominion force main and connection to the RWSD 
system. Former Board member Stephen Throneberry provided an excellent summary of the issue on 
the Community Facebook page. Dominion seems to be making progress on a project to implement 
chemical odor control at the Titan Road Lift Station. I expect odor complaints to increase with warmer 
weather. RWSD is doing everything we can to control odors on our system, but there’s only so much 
we can do to mitigate odors coming from the Dominion system. 

• There were an additional 27 Certificates of Occupancy (CO) issued in Sterling Ranch in May bringing 
the total number of COs that have been issued in Sterling Ranch to 1,535 for a monthly Wastewater 
Operations Charge of $30,700.  

• Year to date development summary: 
 

 
 

• Under the Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Wastewater Treatment Plant, RWSD tracks new 
building permits issued in Sterling Ranch. Dominion is invoiced $300 for each residential equivalent 
building permit in the prior year.  
 

 
 

 



ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT 

 

 

 

4 

 

Projects: 

• Work at the water treatment plant including the high-zone pump serving Dominion, restroom and office 
addition, and new entrance is proceeding well. 

• We will have a change order for Moltz to complete Phase 2 of the conversion of the backwash pond to 
an emergency containment basin next month. 

• America West has established their staging area for the Rampart Range Road transmission main 
replacement project. Here’s a link to the weekly updates with a map of the work area on the website:  
https://www.roxwater.org/rampart-range-road-transmission-main-replacement/ 

 
Public Outreach/Oppportunities: 

• I did a new blog post on outdoor water conservation. Copies of the post with a cover letter were sent to 
all HOAs in the community urging them to allow water efficient landscaping and artificial turf. 

• Governor Polis signed HB22-1151 into law. The bill directs the Colorado Water Conservation Board 
(CWCB) to establish a new funding program to incentivize replacement of turf with water-wise 
landscaping. This voluntary program defines water-wise landscaping as “water and plant management 
practices that emphasize using plants with lower water needs.” Local governments, including special 
districts, and nonprofit organizations may apply to the CWCB for funding to help finance their turf 
replacement programs. The program will be available Spring 2023. 

• Watering violations have increased significantly since June 1, and I will begin report on the number of 
citations issued in my July report. 

• The annual Special District Association Conference is September 13 – 15 in Keystone. Registration for 
the Conference is not open but make your hotel reservations soon to be sure you can get a room in one 
of the lodges within walking distance to the Conference Center. Submit your receipts for all expenses to 
Lucie and the District will reimburse you. We are eligible for a scholarship for any first-time attendees. 

 

https://www.roxwater.org/rampart-range-road-transmission-main-replacement/


May Operations Report 

 

Water Plant 

 
The water treatment plant has been running smoothly.  In May, the plant was operational for 
31 days with an average plant production of 1.6 MGD and a max day of 2.6 MGD.   
 
Work continues on the WTP High Zone Pump Addition project.  The second temporary VFD has 
been delivered, the first one delivered had a bad drive and had to be replaced.  The permanent 
VFD has been ordered and is expected towards the end of June.  Water Technology Group has 
performed the start up on HSP 0608 and HSP 0604.   
 
Work continues on the office and bathroom addition; drywall is complete, and paint is to 
follow.  Moltz is working to obtain their small utility GESC permit from Douglas County to start 
on the duck bank for the southern gates electrical and the parking lot addition.  Moltz has 
provided numbers to perform the Backwash Pond Phase 2 work, numbers look acceptable, and 
they will be given direction to proceed.  
 
May production was 50 million gallons of treated water, 12.9 million gallons of that was for 
Sterling Ranch. 
 

Lift Stations 

 
The lift stations are running smoothly.   
 
Work on the infiltration study is complete; all electrical cabinets, radio antennas and solar 
panels are installed.  The flow meters are installed and programming to SCADA is complete.  
The portable flow meters are installed in their first remote locations and data is being gathered.  
With the lack of moisture, the data is not very usable quite yet. 
 
Contracts are being signed with Velocity for the wastewater pump addition, the pump is 
scheduled to arrive in early July.  Work required on the crane at the lift station is complete; this 
included beefing up some welds and adding some supports to the guide rail to support a 3-ton 
hoist and the addition of a 3-ton hoist.  
 



May Operations Report 

 
Preliminary design work has started at the Transition Vault on the drainage project.  This is 
needed as a result of the C-470 project that occurred a few years ago and inadequate drainage 
at the vault. 
 
May saw 24 million gallons of sewage pumped to Littleton-Englewood.  Approximately 4.0 
million was conveyed for Sterling Ranch. 
 

Field 

 
The field had 224 locates for the month of May.  Recall, Sterling Ranch has hired Aztec to 
perform their locates. 
 
Our endpoint replacement is in full swing, the field guys have replaced over 300 endpoints 
already.  We are waiting on our last delivery from Badger with the remaining endpoints for the 
warranty project.  This has been a huge effort to all who has been involved. 
 
We have filled our 3 summer helper positions for the year, they are working hard mowing the 
facilities and will begin fire hydrant maintenance soon. 
 
Project coordination continues with American West on the Rampart Transmission Line 
Replacement Project.  Pipe and valve delivery is expected June 23rd, staging areas have been set 
up and traffic is scheduled to be rerouted on June 20th. 



May Operations Report 

 

Monthly Averages 



 

 

5655 S. Yosemite St.  |  Suite 101  |  Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 

www.tstinfrastructure.com  |  T: 303.799.5197  |  F: 303.768.0441 

 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Roxborough Water and Sanitation District 
  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: TST Infrastructure, LLC 
  Bill Goetz 

 
SUBJECT: Engineering Status Report 
 
DATE:  June 9, 2022 
 
 
I. DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

 
Berkeley Homes – Construction plans have been approved.  The geotechnical 
report has been received and reviewed.  Certain modifications to the plans will be 
required based on the geotechnical report.  The required easements have not yet 
been submitted by the developer.  Relocation of existing electrical lines is 
required prior to construction of water and sewer lines.  (No Change). 
 
Valley View Church – VVC was unable to obtain easements for the pipeline 
alignment as originally planned.  Alternative alignments have been discussed, 
and VVC is working to obtain easements for an alternate route.  (No Change). 
 
Sherwin Williams Store – District staff and TST have met with the developer to 
discuss requirements for water and sewer.  Revised drawings have not been 
received.  (No Change) 
 
Titan Road Vehicle Storage – Revised plans have been received from the 
developer and are under review by TST. 
 

II. WATER TREATMENT PLANT OVERFLOW POND (PHASE 2) 
 

A price for the Phase 2 work has been received from Moltz Construction, and 
discussions regarding minor modifications to pricing and equipment are in 
progress. 

  



 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
June 9, 2022 
Page 2  
 

 

5655 S. Yosemite St.  |  Suite 101  |  Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 

www.tstinfrastructure.com  |  T: 303.799.5197  |  F: 303.768.0441 

 

 
 
 

III. RAMPART WATER LINE REPLACEMENT  
 
Review of most of the required submittals has been completed.  Delivery of pipe 
is still expected on or about June 23.  The contractor has started installation of 
BMPs at the staging area. 

 
IV. RAMPART PUMP STATION RELOCATION 
 

A potential site on the south side of Roxborough Park Road is now under 
consideration.  Survey of the site is needed to confirm the feasibility.  The survey 
is scheduled for June 20. 
 

V. WTP HIGH ZONE PUMP FOR DWSD 
 

The new pump and piping have been installed.  The rental VFD delivered to the 
site was defective and a new rental unit has been received.  The new pump was 
started briefly, but control issues are preventing a full startup. 
 

VI. LIFT STATION PUMP 201 REPLACEMENT 
 

The pump has shipped and delivery is tentatively scheduled for July.  Other items 
including a new hoist and a harmonic filter have been preordered to reduce 
potential schedule impacts.  The project was awarded at the May board meeting 
and preparation and execution of contract documents is in progress. 
 

VII. SEWER FLOW MEASURING STATIONS 
 
Permanent flow measuring stations have been installed and placed in service.  
Remaining work includes correction of programming issues. 

 
 
  



 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
June 9, 2022 
Page 3  
 

 

5655 S. Yosemite St.  |  Suite 101  |  Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111 

www.tstinfrastructure.com  |  T: 303.799.5197  |  F: 303.768.0441 

 

 
 
VIII. RATE EVALUATION 
 

The final rate report has been completed. 
 
IX. GIS 
 

The latest IT pipes data showing condition of existing sewer lines is being added 
to the GIS.  A new map has been added for tracking meter replacements. (No 
Change) 
 

X. DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM ISOLATION VALVES 
 

Review of the location of existing isolation valves in Roxborough Park has been 
completed by TST and District staff.  A list of required materials is being 
developed for procurement. 

 
XI. SEWER LINING PROJECT 
 

A GIS map has been prepared to show defect locations and to assist in 
coordination of repairs with Roxborough Park Foundation planned paving 
projects. The map is being updated as plans for 2022 work are developed. 

 
XII. TRANSITION VAULT DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
 

TST is developing a preliminary scope for the project. 
 
 



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  6/9/2022 Rev'd

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

T
R

E
A

T
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 (

M
G

A
L

)
ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

TREATED WATER PRODUCTION 
2020-2022

2020 2021 2022

WATERING RESTRICTIONS
May 1 - October 1 Annually

New Lawn Permits
Issued Annually

May-Sept

No Lawn Watering
(Only Trees and Shrubs) 

Begin Watering                      
2 times/week 
with 3 groups



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  6/9/2022 Rev'd

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

20.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
 P

re
c
ip

 (
in

.)
  
 

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
CUMULATIVE PRECIPITATION 

2020-2022

2020 2021 2022 5-Year Average (2017-2021)

YEAR TO DATE
Precipitation Totals 

May 2020:      6.06"
May 2021:    11.62"
May 2022:      6.92"

May 5-Year Average 8.33"



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  6/9/2022 Rev'd

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

P
re

c
ip

 (
in

.)
  
 

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
PRECIPITATION 

2019-2022

2020 2021 2022 5-Year Average (2017-2021)

Annual Precipitation Totals

2020: 11.83"
2021: 17.16"

YTD 2022: 6.92"

5-Year Average: 15.58"
Min. Precip/Year : 10.68" (1956)
Max. Precip/ Year: 32.07" (2015) 



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  6/9/2022 Rev'd

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

D
E

M
A

N
D

 P
E

R
 E

Q
R

  
(G

P
D

/E
Q

R
)

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
AVERAGE DEMAND PER EQR

2020 2021 2022 Average (2017-2021)

Hydrant Flushing  

Ravenna Pipeline for Pond         

Tank Cleaning



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  6/9/2022 Rev'd

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

D
E

M
A

N
D

 P
E

R
 E

Q
R

 -
(G

P
D

/E
Q

R
)

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
MAX DAY DEMAND PER EQR

2020 2021 2022

Hydrant Flushing  

Ravenna Pipeline for Pond              

Tank Cleaning

High Demand Day 

and long pump run 

times

Zone 4 Flushing for 

Water Quality Issues

High Temps with

Low Precipitation

Winter Schedule

and topping off 

tanks

Two water main breaks in 

the same day



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  6/9/2022 Rev'd

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

D
E

M
A

N
D

 P
E

R
 E

Q
R

  
(G

P
D

/E
Q

R
)

ROXBOROUGH NW DOUGLAS COUNTY
AVERAGE DEMAND PER EQR

2020 2021 2022 Average (2018-2021)



RWSD Monthly Water Use Graphs 2022  6/9/2022 Rev'd

0

1

2

3

4

5

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

T
R

E
A

T
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 (

M
G

A
L

)
ROXBOROUGH NW DOUGLAS COUNTY

TREATED WATER PRODUCTION 
2020-2022

2020 2021 2022

WATERING RESTRICTIONS
May 1 - October 1 Annually

No Lawn Watering
(Only Trees and Shrubs) 



























































From: James Kapp
To: Barbara Biggs
Subject: Petition to reduce Roxborough water tap fee from $54k to prior $48k amount.
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 10:01:32 PM

Hi Barbara,

I wanted to thank you for listening to my concerns today in regards to the additional $6k price
increase for the Roxborough Park water tap fee. I would like to have my request presented to
the Roxborough Park board as soon as possible in order to maintain the original $48k fee
which is what I was given as the cost during the entire DRC review period. Here is some
additional background information and details regarding my request. Please let me know if
you need any additional information.

I received final DRC approval for my new home on May 9 and was provided with the DRC
approval letter and was told that the water tap fee was $48k and this needed to be paid prior to
getting approval from Douglas county for permitting. Never during the several months of the
DRC review process was any change/increase in fees mentioned and the fee
schedule remained the same. If I had been notified that a water tap fee increase was planned
for March, I would have paid the water tap fee prior to the fee increase.

Since there are very few lots remaining in the Roxborough Park community, I am surprised to
discover that lot owners were not informed that a substantial price increase was coming in
March. This is especially challenging for those of us that were close to finalizing our design
review process and preparing to build and had no heads-up that a price increase was planned
for March.

A $6k increase in the water tap fee is a substantial cost addition to my new home build that is
already coming in much higher than the initial cost projections. Your consideration into this
matter is greatly appreciated since this fee increase is severely impacting my budget that has
been pushed to the brink of becoming unaffordable.

Thanks,

James Kapp
Cell: 602-619-0142

mailto:james.f.kapp@gmail.com
mailto:barbara@roxwater.org























	Agenda June 15, 2022_06.10.2022
	May 18 2022 Minutes of the Board Meeting_FINAL
	PVH GM Report_06.15.2022
	PVH GM Report_06.15.2022
	McMakin Parcel Conceptual Site Plan_03.25.2022

	PVH Subdistrict April Financial Recap
	Agenda June 15, 2022_06.10.2022
	WTP HSP Service DWSD Change Order A.2
	WTP HSP serviing DWSD Pay App 4
	RWSD GM Report_06.15..2022
	May2022 Ops Report
	RWSD June22 Status Report
	RWSD Jun22 Water Graphs
	RWSD April Financial Recap
	RWSD April Financials
	Kapp - Petition to reduce Roxborough water tap fee from $54k to prior $48k amount.
	Kapp - Prepaid Tap Credit Refund
	Ketcham - Raw Waterline Easement 10.16.2012

